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Scott Parker 
Director of Investigations 
Republican National Committee 
310 First St. SE 
Washington, D.C. 20003 
202-863-5122 
Sparker@gop.com 

20 

205 

ALG 

August 14, 2015 

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 
REFERENCE NUMBER: F-2015-01811 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
A'l'l‘N: Michael Lavergne 
Information and Privacy Coordinator 
FOIA Requester Service Center 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
Washington, D.C. 20505 

Dear Mr. Lavergne: 

I am in receipt of your August 5, 2015, correspondence in relation to my FOIA request F-2015-01811. 

Pursuant to your letter, please modify the scope of my FOIA request so as to appliacable to following 
CIA positions: 

0 Director; 
0 Deputy Director; 
n Executive Director; 
0 and Chief of Staff to the Director of the CIA. 

My request applies to any and all individuals that held any of the aforementioned positions 
during the time period of my request, but only during the time period each individual held said 
position. If any of the above stated positions were vacant during any period within the 
timeframe of my request, the acting individual shall be deemed to be within the scope of my 
request. 

I would like to highlight the fact that it took 49 business days (70 days total) for your agency to send 
an acknowledgment. While I understand that numerous federal agencies face significant FOIA 
request backlogs, the failure to provide even an acknowledgment for such a lengthy period is highly 
irregular. As such, should you have questions or seek any additional clarifications, I would ask that 
you please contact me via email or telephone. 
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Should you estimate that it will take longer than twenty days to produce responsive records, please 
contact me with information about when I might production. 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6 

Scott Parker 
Director of Investigations 

Republican National Committee 
310 First St. SE 

Washington, D.C. 20003 
202-863-5122 

Sparker@gop.com 
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